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Giordani, Carrie

From: Bai Mel

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2017 112 AM
To: ; Giordant. Carrie

Subject: Emailing: USPTO. EPAS. Receipthim

E ecimnie: Patent Assignmem System

Confirmation Receipt

Your assigrment has been received by the USPTO.
The covershest of the ass;gnment is displaysd hemw

Blectronie Version vid
Stylesheet Version vi2
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Atturasy Docket: 13534886100

ASSIGNMENT BY INVENTORS

=
IS ASSIGNMENT, madethis_ 3+ day of DECEMBER, ROV by

Miles Stuart Congreve, Toln Androw Christopher, Benjamin Gersld Tehen, Sokhbinder Singh
Kialy, ard Sarah Jounne Aves {hercinafler referred to a8 Assignors), residing at Heptares
Therapeutics Limited, BioPark, Brosdwater Road, Welwyn Garden City, HERTRORDSHIRE,
AL7 3AX, UNITED KINGDOM; Heptares Therapoutics Limited, BioPurk, Broudwater Road,
Webwyn Garden City, UERTFORDSHIRE, ALY 34X, UNITEDR KINGDOW,; Heptares
Therapeutics Limited, BioPak, Brosdwater Road, Weblwyn Garden City, HERTEORDEHIBE,
AL7 3AY, UNITRDy KINGDOM; Heplares Therapeutics Limited, BioPack, Broadwater Road,
Webwyn Garden City, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 3AX, UNITED KINGDOM, Heptares
Therapeutios Limited, BioPark, Broadwater Rosd, Welwyn Qarden Clty, HERTFGRDSHIRE,
ALT 34K, UNITED KINGDOM, resprotively;

WHERFAS, Assignots have invented certaln new and useful impw\igments in
OREXIN RECEPTOR ANTAGUNISTS, st forth in 8 1.8, National Phase Application filed
herawith, for which wn International Apphication was filed on July 3,281
POT/ORMI /051781, designating the United States; and

WHEREAS, Heptares Therapeuics Fimited, baving its principal place of business
at BioPark, Broadwater Road, Welwyn Garden City, HERTPORDSHIRE, ALY JAY, UNITER
KINGDOM (hereingficr referred to 83 Asaignee), is desivogs of acquiring the sntirs right, title
ard interest in and to said inventions and said Application for Latters Patent of the Ugited
States, snd inand to any Tetters Patont of the United States o be ohtained therefore and

thereon,

NOW, THEREPORE, v consideration of One Dellar (81 0% and athergm:sd and
auffiolent considerstion, the reneipt of which ie hereby acknowledged, Assignors have sold,
assigned, transferred and setover, and by these presents do sell, assign, ansfer and set over,
anto Assignes, its sucosssors, hegsd represeriatives and aasigny, the entive right, title and
interest in and to die above-mentionsd lnventions ansd application for Letters Palent, audd in and

to any sod all divest and indirest divistons, sontinuations and continuations-in-pat of suid

BET 18384108 1
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application, and any and sl Letters Patent i the Uniied Siatee sad alf forsign countries whiieh
may ke granted therefore and therenn, and refssues, resxaminations and sutengions of said
Letters Patent, and all rights under the Interngtional Convention for the Protestion of Industrist
Property, the sas 1o be held sl enjoved by Assignes, for it own vae and benefit and the use
and Senefit of Ha sucpessory, legal representatives and agsigns, to the full end of the'term or
serms for which Letlers Patent may be granted and/or extonded, a5 fully and entively as the
came would have been held and enjoyed by Assignivg, had this sale and assigoment not been

made,

AMD Sor the same consideration, Assignors hereby represent and warrant o
Assignee, its sueovssors, legal sepragentatives and assigns, that, at the time of execution and
delivery of thess presents, except for any rights, titjes and/or interests that Have arfsenfo
Assignes under faw or that hove alroady been trunsferred to Aasignes, Asgignors arg the sole
and Bl owners of the entive right, dile and interest in and o the sald mventions and
spphication for Letiers Patent ghovamentionsd, and that the same arg yrencumbsered and that
Assignors beve govd and full right and fawfil guthority 1o ol and convey the same in the

mianner hewsin set forth

AND for the aums consideration, Assignors hereby coverant and agree 1o and with
Assignes, He successors, logal represeniatives and assigny, that Assignors will sign all papsrs
sad documents, take all lawful outhe and do sl scis noessary of required to be done forthe
procuremment, maintenance, enfrostment and defense of any Letters Patest and appHcations for
Y eiters Patent for said inventions, without charge to Asgignes, iis Suo0sEeNLE, logal
sepresentatives snd assigns, whensver souneel of Assignes, or counael of Ha successors, iegal
representatives and assigns, chall advive: that any procseding in sonnection with said
inventions, or ssid Utilivy application for Letlers Fatent, or soy procesding in connection with
arry Letiors Paterg or applications for Letiers Patent for said Inventions in any country,
jnciading but not Bmited to interference procesdings, Is lawidul and desirable; ov, that any
division, continustion or continugtion-in-pan of any spphcation for Letters Patent, of sy
veissue, recxarnination or extension of any Letters Patent, to be obtained thereon, 18 lawiul and

desirable.
AND Agsignors hereby request e Commizsioner for Patents and Trademarks o
tesue seid Detiers Patens of the United States to Assignes, 18 Avstgnee of said inventions and

b
£
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the Letters Patent to be asued thereun, for the sole use and benefit of Assipnes, it8 SUCCUIAOTS,

legal reprosentatives and samgns,

AND Assignors herahy geant the followng individmls the powerto fnsert on this
Assignment any further identification which may be netessary of desirahle in order to comply
with the rutes of the Undted States Patond wid Trademark Offive for reeordation of this

dovunent

MOCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP

Al practitionesrs st Costomsy Wumber 85738

AND Assignove acknowledge an obligation of assigniment of this inventien to

Assignee gt the time the invention was made.

MEL 193540 ]
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Witness:

MEL RV
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Witness:

Frafes

Fring Name; | ZYTEAE L
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Bxeoumted i dayof . N

Witnesss

Prist NAme! i e i

MEL 1935430
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Attorney Dosket) 128348001681

ABRIGNMENT BY INVENTORS

THIS ASSIGNMENT, made s _F- % day of PECEMBER VT vy
Miles Stuart Congreve, Joho Andrew Christopher, Bergamin Gerald Tehan, Sukbbinder Singh
Klair, snd Sarah Joanng Aves (hereinsfier reforred to 85 Asst gnioes), residing st Hoptares
Therapeutios Limited, BloPark, Aroadwater Road, Welwyn Garden City, HERTFORDSHIRE,
ALT 34X, UNITED KINGDOM; Hoplares Therapsutice Limited, BioPark, Broadwater Ruvad,
Webwyn Garden T8y, HERTFORDSHIRE, ALY 34X, UNITED KIN GDOM: Heptares
Therapeutics Limited, RioPark, Broadwater Road, Welwyn Garden City, HERTFORDSHIRE,
AL7 34X, UNITED KINGDOM,; Beptares Therapeutics Limited, BloPark, Brosdwater Road,
Welwyn Garden TRy, LERTFORDSHIRE, AL7 34X, UNITED KINGDOM; Heptares
Therapeutics Lindied, BioPark, Broadwater Roud, Welwyn Garden City, HERTPORDSHIRE,

AL7 34, UNITRD KINGDOM, respectively:

WHEREAS, Assignors bave invented certain new snd usefll improvements i
QREXIN RECEPTOR ANTAGONIBTS, et frth i a UL, Nations! Phase Apploation filed
Lerewith, for which an International Application was fited on July 3, 2013, '

POTIGRININSITEL, designating the United Slates; and

WHEREAS, Heptares Theraprutios Limited, having its principsl place of husingss
st BioPark, Broudwater Road, Webwyn Garden City, HERTPORDSHIRE, ALY IAY, UNITED
KINGDOM (hereinafter referred to a3 Assignee), is desirous of acquiring the entive dght, title
snd inderest i and to said nventions and sald Application for Letiers Putend of the United

States, and in and to eny Letters Patent of the United States i be obigined thersfore and

thereon

NOW, THEREFORE, v gonsideration of Une Dottar (31,00} and other good and
sufficient constderation, the reseipt of which is heraby acknowledped, Assigaors have sold,
assigned, ransferrad and set over, and by these presents do sell, assign, transfer and set over,
unte- Assignes, e SUSCeEsnE, logsl represendstives and asgigns, the entirs right, title and
taterest in and o the sbove-mentioned inventions and apphisation for Lotz Patent, and in and

to sy and all divest and indirect divisions, continuations and continuationa-in-part of said

RET 1BO54I0TY ’ ) |
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application, aod any and all Letters Tatert in the Unlied States and all foreign countries which
wiay be granted thersfors and thereon, and retasues, reexeminations and extenaions of said
Levters Patent, and all rights under the International Comvention for the Proteetion of Tndustrial
Property, the same to be held and enjoyed by Assignes, Tor ita own use and benefit and the use
and Benefit of its sucossaory, Tegal representatives and assigns, 1 the full end of the torm of
terms for which Letiers Patent may be granted and/or sutended, az fully and votrely as the
same wonld heve been held and enjoyed by Assignors, had this sale and assignment not been

made:

ANES for the same conaideration, Assignors hereby reprosent and warvant ©
Assignes, its suctessars, legal sopressntatives atd ssaigos, thet, at he tire of sxeoution and
delivery of these presents, exvept for any rights, titles and/or interesta that have arisen 1o
Assignes uoder law or that bave alresdy hesn tranaforred to Assignes, Assignors are thy sole
end lawhial owners of the entire right, titls and interest i1y and to the said inventions snd
appiication for Letters Patent ahove-mentioned, and that the samg ate gnencunshered and that
Agssignors have good snd full right and lawfal authority to sell and convey the same in te

sanner berein set-forth

AND for the same consideration, Assignors hersby covenant and sgree t and with
Assignee, it suseessors, tegsl representatives and assigns, that Assignors will sign all papers
snd documsents, take sl lawtil oaths and do all scie necessary or reguived fo be done forthe
procuremment, maintenance, snforcement and defense of any Lettors Patant seud applications for
Lettors Patent for said invertions, without chirge to Assignes, iis SUECEaBOTS, logal
ropreseniatives and assigns, whenever counsel of Assignes, oy gounsel of 18 SUCCRSIORS, fepal
representatives and assigns, shall advise: that sny provecding in sommection with sald
inventions, or said Utility applivation (o Letters Patert, or any procesding in connection with
gny Leters Patent or applivations for Letters Patent for said inventions in any counley,
ineluding but not Bmited to interference procesdings, is lawial and Aosirableyor, thatany
division, contimustion or continuation-in-past of any application for Letters Patont, or any

reraaue, Teexamination or exiension of ayvy Letters Patent, 1o be abtained thereon, i lpwinl and

dostrable,

AND Asgignors hereby reguest the Cranmisstioner for Patents sod Tradomarks 10

tenue said Lettors Patent of the United States o Assignee, a8 Assignes of said lventions and

"
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the Letters Patent fo be isaved thereon, for ¢he sole uge and benetit of Assignes, its Su00essNTs,

fegal representatives and assigns.

ANT Assignors herelyy grant the following individusly the power to ingart on this
Asalpnment any further identification which may be necessary of desirable i order {0 comply

with the mics of the Undted Statgs Pstent and Trademark Offios for recordation of this

document;
MOCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
All practitioners at Customer Number 86738

AMD Assignors acknowledge an obligation of assigmment of tis invention {0

Assignes at the time the nvention was mads:

LS
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Hxeouted this dayof eV

Witness:
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xeouted s dayof s S

Sjemea .
Witness:
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